
 

 

Memorandum 21:73  
 
Date: December 15, 2021 
 
To:  Presidents and Administrative Officers;  
  Local, Federated and Provincial Associations 
   
From: David Robinson, Executive Director 
 
Re: Updated Contract Academic Staff Stipends Available 
 

 
 
 
The CAUT Contract Academic Staff (CAS) stipends table is up to date as of November 2021. The 
updated table is attached and is also available on the Members Only section of the CAUT 
website.   
 
2020-2021 CAS stipends averages – including vacation pay (62 out of 75 reporting) 
  
 Average base step stipend rate: $7,225 
 Average top step stipend rate: $8,387 

 Average single-rate stipend rate: $8,166 
 
This information will continue to be updated regularly. For more information on CAS stipends, please 
contact CAUTresearch-rechercheACPPU@caut.ca. 
 
 
 

https://view.officeapps.live.com/op/view.aspx?src=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.caut.ca%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2Fcas_per_course_stipends-_allocations_pac_distribution.xlsx&wdOrigin=BROWSELINK
https://view.officeapps.live.com/op/view.aspx?src=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.caut.ca%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2Fcas_per_course_stipends-_allocations_pac_distribution.xlsx&wdOrigin=BROWSELINK
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